THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

farch 25, 1986

MEMORANDUM FOR THE HONORABLE WILLIAM J. CASEY
DIRECTOR, 'CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY
Vo
I
FROM: LLINAS KOJELIS Lf"FSPECIAL ASSISTANT TO THE PRESIDENRT
AND ACTING DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC LIAISON

RE: AIPAC Annual Policy Conference Speaking Request
April 6-8,1986, Washington, DC

The American Israel Public Affairs Committee has asked my
assistance in arranging for you to be their keynote speaker at
their 27th annual Policy Conference at the Washington Hiltcn. As
you know, AIPAC is the leading pro-Israel lobby . Its 50,000
members represent the nation's diversified Jewish community; the
1200 conference participants are the country's key political
leaders on behalf of Israel. Among those attending will be a
sizeable prc-Israel non-Jewish delegation.

In past years, Secretary of State Schultz and Vice President Bush
have spoken to the group. I feel this would be an ideal
opportunity for you to discuss the need for strengthening
America's security needs before an influential audience. I am
confident you will be warmly received .

Ideally, pending your schedule, you would address the group for
one-half hour on Sunday afternoon , April 6. At your convenience,
kindly have a member of vour steff contact Max Green, Asscciate
Director, Office of Public Liaison, at 456-6270, to discuss the
possiblity of your accepting this invitation.

Thank you for your consideration.











